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View Sent Message

This miail Is assaciated with

*SHZE699C
op
Lan 24 2019 4:00PM
[LIM HEUEH FANG)
Kah Mitor Co Sdn 8hy

Aesand | q'imm&_uf'h{&__mﬁ] Dsiste Message | forwars |

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 2970872019 11:17 AM.
To CNTP_ALFRED '
Subject SKZGEESIC

Diakr sﬁhdm,
[Pisise be informed thit accorting to the repairer ownir already converted to Third party claim.
We will close this file ot our end withous tiiling,

BEST REGARLS,

G, Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ld

Phone: BB41-1972 | smail: aERignments flkkautocon | fa%: G250-4515
Blle 51, Paya Libi Industrial Park, Ubl Avanus 1, #02-25 | S(408932)

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY -
There-are rio docurments.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 1:30 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF SURVEY ARRANGEMENT
Cear Shiau,

Skz 6699 ¢ and clalm under third party. Kindly take note oh your side.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers Il

Eest Regards,

Jack, Ng

Fp: 8288 6309

Tmail : Jackng@fionda.com.sg

EODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX : +65 6362 5015
kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

{A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda.com.sg

e B s v

u,% Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Infommution gontained in the csmail s intended ondy for the pse of the individual or entity named shove amd
iy contain information thatis privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosane imder apphicable Jow. L the reader o this messisge fs pot the
iritended rectpient, yvou are Imrx.-h_r nastified that siny dissemination, distribution ar capying of this communlcation {5 sirictly prohibited. If sl
have recgivid this inessage in error, pleadw |:1.1n|m.'dmlu.!} notlly the sender nrd delete the mail. Thank vou for vour collboration.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 1:24 PM

To: Ng Sin Hal <shng@kahmotor.aonmicrosoft.com>; Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>
Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF SURVEY ARRANGEMENT

Dear Sin Hai and Jack,
kindly advise the status for survey arrangement of below vehicles:
1. SKZ6699C (CHINA-OD) DOA: 24/01/2019 - Jack

2. SCE9835L (FIRST-TP) DOA: 14/01/2019 - Sin Hail
3. SDX 2010 (CHINA-TP) DOA: 27/03/2019 —5in Hai

1



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

E

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 5:39 PM

Te: 'Claims Dept of CTI; assignments

Ce: ‘Alfred Toh'; 'Chee So Chow'; ‘Catherine Thia'
Subject: RE: Own damage claim - DOA; 24.01.2019
Attachments: RE: Own damage claim - DO&: 24.01.2079 (25.7 KB)

Dear SinfMdm,
Kindly refer to the attached email
Please be informed that owner would like to convert to TP claim.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

=

-

BEST REGARINS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: BBj1-1972 | el pssignmentsiikkaulocom | Tax: 62564315
Blk 51, Pivn Ubl Industrinl Puck, Ubd Avenige 1, #02-25 | S{40803;1)

From: Admin-D {LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 12:00 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Alfred Toh' <alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Chee So Chow' <sochow.chee@sg. cntaiping.coms; 'Catherine Thia'
<¢atherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Own damage claim - DDA: 24.01,.2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly refer 1o the attached email,

Kindly dssist



AEST REGARDS,
GuNivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pesignmenteiikkauto com | fux: 6i56-4310
ik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${goB8933)

From: Claims Dept of CT1 [mailto:claimsdept@sg cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 10:36 AM

To: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>; assignments@lkksuto com; SUR <sur@tkkauto.com>

Ce: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg trtaiping com>: Catherine Thia

Subject: RE: Own damage claim - DOA: 24.01.2019

M/s Kah Motor Co. (Sdn) Bhd
Attn: Mr Jack Ng

Dear Sirs

‘We refer to your emall of 25 January 2019 pertaining to the above matter.

It Is noted in the SAS report that Insured is claiming THIRD PARTY and she is required to amend the SAS report to

claim OWN DAMAGE (0D).

We shall be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey mutual client’s vehicle. (UBI or ALEXANDRA???)
Meanwhile, please let us have your estimates and email address of LIM HSUEH FANG

Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange for the survey.

Aside to Cotherine, please assist to create the Merimen folder.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, _
i} Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Towar Singapore 079209
Tel (65) 6389 6183
Fax (65) 6224 7478
Email: clalmsdept@sg.entaiping.com
alfred. toh@sg.cntaiping.com




Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Lisclaimer
This message is confidential) ity contesity do not cunstitule a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Pre. Lid, except
vhere provided for in a written agreemens berween You apd Ching Taiping: Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd Any unauthorized

disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole ar partial, 15 prohibired A yowi are noe the intended recipient af the messuge,
please notify the sender immediately.

From: Jack Ng [mailto:jac kng@honda.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 1:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT) <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Own damage claim
Dear all,

Kindly register for OD claim, attached is the GIA report.

Thank you
Jack Ng

Get Outlook for i0S

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
| WWW. avie. com




Catherine Chon& !LKK Autn!

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.critalping com>
Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Jack Ng; assignments@lkkauto,com; SUR

Ce: Alfred Toh; Chee Se Chow; Catherine Thia; KKLau
Subject: RE: Own damage claim - DOA: 24.01.2019
Attachments: GlA REPORT.PDF

M/s Kah Motor Co. (Sdn) Bhd
Attn: Mr Jack Ng

[Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of 25 January 2019 pertaining to the ahove matter,

It is noted in the SAS report that Insured Is claiming THIRD PARTY and she is required to amend the SAS report to

claim OWN DAMAGE {OD).

We shall be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey mutual client’s vehicle. (UB! or ALEXANDRA?2?)
Meanwhile, please let us have your estimates and email address of LIM HSUEH FANG

Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange for the survey.

Aside to Catherine, please assist to create the Merimen folder.

Bast Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Tel (65} 63849 6183

Fax  (65) 62247478

Email:  claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Dixelgimer |

This message is confidential; ity contents do not constitute a commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid eecept
waers provided fur in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid Any unauthorized
discloyure. use or dissemination, either in whole or pariial, is prohibited. If you are nov the intendod recipient of the message,
e nofify the sender immiedianily

From: Jack Ng [mailto:jackng@honda.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 1:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntalping.com>
Subject: Owh damage claim

Dear all,

Kindly register for OD claim, attached is the GIA report.

Thank you



Jack Ng

Get Dutlook for i0S




